August 14, 1922,

lr. Wm, P, Bates, Supt.,
Purchasing Depsrtment,
City of Son Diego, Cal.

Dear Sipr.

We hand you herewith o copy of the specifications for the
construetion of s propocsed lodge in Tarrey Pines Park of the
City of 3an Diego, for which funds have been set aside in
the budget allowance of this department,

16 is requested thet, in compliance with lsgal provisions
covering the letting of munieipal contracts, you advertise

for bids upon the work sst Torth in the attached spseifics-
tions, i

Contractors desiring to bid upon this work may secure
copies of plans and specifications in the offices of the
park eommigsion, Administration Building, Balboa Park,
unliess yoy would prefer that same be issued from your

office, in which coSe we shall be glad to furniash thenm
to you,

5 g formation is deéirea further than is provided
in the 2ggoigiaations, it is suggested that you tske the '
matter uy with Mr. Jeckson, of Regfia-% Jackson, archifects,
WO 13 Pamiliar with all the deteils.

Thankinq you for your attention to this maiter, %axare,
' Very truly yours,

Board of Park Commissioners,
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